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The 37th anniversary
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St. Simon and St. Jude, 
delivered an appropriate discourse as

marked by the unveiling ot

was
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The occasion was
tablet bearing the following inscription :

“This Church, dedicated to The Holy r,n*Jy’ 
erected through the munificence of a lady resident m England 
who, A. D. 1845, through the Bishop of Ripon, placed in the 
hands of the Bishop of Toronto, £5,000 sterling, wherewith 
to erect a Church in his Diocese, upon the express condition 
that the sittings therein should be free and unappropriated 
forever. With that sum the fabric was erected upon a si 
given for the purpose by the late Lieutenant Colonel Jo

Simcoe Macaulay, and

necessa 
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will oflendowment provided.

laid on the 1st day of July,
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The foundation stone was 
A D 1846, and the Church was opened and consecrated by

the Right Reverend John Strachan, Bishop of Tor°ntV°n 
the Eve of the Feast of St. Simon and St. Jude, A. D. • 

Tablet is placed here by the congregation, A. u. 
1884, as a mark of gratitude to those through whose^liber­
ality they enjoy the privileges which this holy place affoi .

The plate was designed and executed ty Messrs. Rolp , 
Smith & Co., of this city, and the design for the frame was 

furnished by Mr. Frank Darling.

This

CONCLUSION.
In bringing this record of another year's work to a close, 

we have reason to be thankful that the same spirit of har 
mony and good-will continues to exist, which has so long
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